Hillsborough
County Florida

SM

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER REPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU-AB 23-0631

LUHO HEARING DATE: August 28,2023 CASE REVIEWER: Colleen Marshall, AICP, CFM

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF

Colleen Marshall
Mon Aug 7 2023 10:15:05




From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Mason, Carmen

Attanayake, Sandya

Saunders, Shelby; Marshall, Colleen; Medrano, Maricela; Odell, Clare
FW: Waiver Withdraw - Reference Case Number: SU-AB 23-0631
Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:31:00 AM
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Withdrawal request SU-AB 23-0631

Carmen Mason

Planning and Zoning Technician Il
Development Services

P (813) 272-5849

E: masonc@HillsboroughCounty.org

W: HCFL Gov.net

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter |

YouTube | LinkedIn | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Mason, Carmen <MasonC@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Subject: FW: Waiver Withdraw - Reference Case Number: SU-AB 23-0631

Clare Odell

Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

P: (813) 276-8680 | VolIP: 39680

M: (813) 272-5600

E: odellcl@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HillsboroughCounty.Org

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter |

YouTube | LinkedIn | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.



From: Kelly, Dalton <Dalton.Kelly@kimley-horn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:42 AM

To: Zoning Intake-DSD <Zoninglntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Cc: Parks, Ethan <Ethan.Parks@kimley-horn.com>

Subject: RE: Waiver Withdraw - Reference Case Number: SU-AB 23-0631

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
Good morning,

Just following up on the request below.

Please let me know if there is any additional information needed.

Thanks,

Dalton J. Kelly

Kimley-Horn | 1530 Cornerstone Blvd Building 1, Suite 200A, Daytona Beach, FL 32117
Direct: (386) 271-0283 | Mobile: (386) 490-0752

Connect with us: Twitter | LinkedIn | Eacebook | Instagram | Kimley-Horn.com

Celebrating 16 years as one of FORTUNE's 100 Best Companies to Work For

From: Kelly, Dalton

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:38 AM

To: ZoningIntake-DSD@hcflgov.net

Cc: Parks, Ethan <Ethan.Parks@kimley-horn.com>

Subject: Waiver Withdraw - Reference Case Number: SU-AB 23-0631

Good morning,

| am reaching out in regards to the Special Use with Distance Separation Waiver (Reference Case
Number: SU-AB 23-0631). We would like to request to withdraw this waiver, and a refund on the
associated fee. | have gone ahead and attached the fee request form & payment receipt for your
reference.

Please let me know if there is any additional information needed to complete this request.

Thanks,

Dalton J. Kelly
Kimley-Horn | 1530 Cornerstone Blvd Building 1, Suite 200A, Daytona Beach, FL 32117
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